Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: Public Health Funerals
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I am writing to request information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding your tender process for Public Health Funerals / Genealogy Services / Next of Kin Search Services.

Specifically, I would like to request the following information:

Are you currently putting this work to tender?

Answer
No

Which procurement website do you use for this?

N/A

What evaluation criteria is used to assess the bids?

N/A

What was the name of the last successful supplier and the contract value? 
Leicester City Council does not have a contract. 
When is this contract due to finish?

N/A

Is there any published information about the winning bidder’s proposed solution (if available).

N/A
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
